

## NCC Minutes 1/16/23

Open meeting: 7:03 p.m.

Present: C. Griffith, J. Couture, D. Mason, A. Watts, F. Hayden, L. Hill

### 1) Administrative Business:

- a) Minutes 12/19/22- J. Couture motions to accept, D. Mason seconds, all in favor YES.
- b) Treasurer's report- C. Griffith motions to accept, J. Couture seconds, all in favor YES.

### 2) New Business:

- a) Town Report drafted by C. Griffith- J. Couture motions to submit as written, D. Mason seconds, all in favor YES.
- b) Greenway Management Committee- A. Watts and L. Hill have been approved by the selectmen. C. Griffith notified SELT. L. Hill asked whether we have items that need to be addressed. One would be fixing the end of Halls Mill Rd. on the Class A trail.
- c) Monitoring report for Byrne property submitted by SELT. There were no concerns though it was acknowledged that the Roosevelts had not asked for permission to build the bog bridges.

### 3) Old Business:

- a) Rugg property: J. Couture- D. Rugg has been talking to SELT. He would prefer that it be a recreational easement as opposed to a conservation easement. He also would like representatives from the town to be involved in the process.
- b) Vernon easement- still waiting for the monitoring report.
- c) Donations- \$200 dues to ESRLAC- A. Watts reiterated that the group does good work.  
\$1000 to Great Bay monitoring  
A. Watts motioned to pay both, J. Couture seconded, all in favor YES.

### 4) Next meeting 2/20/23

Adjourn 8:30 p.m,

NCC member L. Hill, 1/16/23